From: Ben Smit

Sent: Monday, 26 May 2025 3:24 pm

To: AllCouncillors

Cc:

Subject: Te Kuiti Holiday Park facebook feedback

In preparation for the discussion on the future of Te Kuiti Holiday Park tomorrow I have summarised the facebook
comments from the various posts into themes. Some responses had more that one theme. The themes listed below
are in order of comments made from highest to lowest and all had more than one comment:

Complaints about campervans parking in other parts of home
Holiday Park should have catered for Te Araroa walkers because they use the town to stock up
Develop with cabins for housing / emergency housing

Reduce rates

Holiday park shouldn't have been there anyway / too far from town
Develop the site as a wider campground

Site is not a nice place for the holiday park

Talk to NZMCA

Positive about move of facilities to Marokopa

Waste of money to put it there in the first place

Holiday Park payment system not user friendly

Holiday Park price too high

Ben Smit | Chief Executive

Waitomo District Council | Kaunihera a-rohe

15 Queen Street, Te Kuiti 3910

PO Box 404, Te Kuiti 3941

Phone 07 878 0800 | Mobile: 021 436 580 | DDI: 07 878 0881
www.waitomo.govt.nz|Follow us on Facebook

Te hanga tahi o tatou Takiwa
Shaping our District together

Attention:

This e-mail message is intended for the use of the addressee only. If it is not addressed to you then do not read it.

This e-mail and any accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipi
If you have received this email in error, please notify: administrator@waitomo.govt.nz and delete all material pertaining to this email immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Disclaimer: Any information supplied by Waitomo District Council, contained in this email, is supplied and/or published subject to the “Terms of Us
website Waitomo District Council does not warrant the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any information supplied and/or published and person:



